From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Cliff Brunson"; "DeLeon, Josepha"

Cc: "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"; "Kathy Purvis"

Subject: RE: Lovington Paddock Unit - Delineation Workplan

Date: Thursday, February 1, 2018 8:03:00 AM

Attachments: approved_1RP4567_Delineation Workplan Lovington Paddock Unit.pdf
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Mr. Brunson:

NMOCD approves of the delineation completed and proposed remediation for 1RP-4567 with these
conditions:
1. Confirmation bottom and sidewall samples at no greater than 50 ft. apart. Establish at least
one sample location between the border of SP1/5P2 & SP3/SP4.
2. Include an appropriately scaled map with confirmation sample locations marked with GPS
coordinates in the remediation report.
3. Photo documentation of remedial activities.

Please confirm or inform for clarification.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com]

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2018 2:02 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; 'DelLeon, Josepha' <JDXD@chevron.com>
Cc: 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey'
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>

Subject: RE: Lovington Paddock Unit - Delineation Workplan

Olivia,

BBC conducted additional delineation at the Chevron Lovington Paddock Unit release site on January

15, 2018 as per your instructions below. | have attached the Delineation Workplan that has been
updated with the additional deeper sampling data.
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Chevron looks forward to receiving the NMOCD’s approval of this plan, so the release site can be
scheduled to be remediated.

Thanks, Cliff

Cliff P. Brunson, CEI, CRS

President

BBC International, Inc.

World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:

P. O. Box 805

Hobbs, NM 88241-0805 USA
Shipping Address:

1324 W. Marland St.

Hobbs, NM 88240 USA

Phone: (575) 397-6388

Fax: (575) 397-0397

E-Mail: cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
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From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 1:54 PM
To: Deleon, Josepha <JDXD@chevron.com>

Cc: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: RE: Lovington Paddock Unit - Delineation Workplan

Dear Ms. Deleon:

Due to the depth to groundwater and that there are numerous NMOSE water wells within 1000 ft. of
the release area, delineation is not completed for 1RP-4567. Permissible chloride levels must be
obtained and maintained for 10 ft. further in depth. Permissible chloride levels are 600 mg/kg.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Deleon, Josepha [mailto:JDXD@chevron.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 10:40 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Qlivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD

<MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us>
Cc: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: Lovington Paddock Unit - Delineation Workplan

Attached is the work plan for the Lovington Paddock Unit.
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